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George Li

From: George Li
Sent:  Thursday, April 30, 2009 3:16 PM

To: Jodie May; David Krech

Cc: James Ball

Subject: RE: Team Telecom Clearance: STA Requests for NexUStel/Cassara/Nexitos ITC-STA-20090420-
00169

Thank you Jodie, we will ask Jim to sign the STA tomorrow May 1, expires on
June 30.

From: Jodie May

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 3:09 PM

To: David Krech

Cc: George Li

Subject: RE: Team Telecom Clearance: STA Requests for NexUStel/Cassara/Nexitos ITC-STA-20090420-00169

Thanks. Bill signed the STA, dated tomorrow, May 1. We'll fax it to the parties tomorrow morning, unless we hear
differently from you guys.

I'm out tomorrow, but feel free to call if you need anything. 301-452-8318.

From: David Krech

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 1:17 PM

To: Jodie May

Cc: George Li

Subject: RE: Team Telecom Clearance: STA Requests for NexUStel/Cassara/Nexitos ITC-STA-20090420-00169

DOJ needs {o file its "no comment” on the STA? This is not a situation where you have deferred action based on
a filing from them.

From: Jodie May

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 1:15 PM

To: David Krech

Cc: George Li _

Subject: RE: Team Telecom Clearance: STA Requests for NexUStel/Cassara/Nexitos ITC-STA-20090420-00169

Thanks. It depends on when | can get Bill's attention to sign it. DOJ also needs to file their OK in WC Docket No.
09-53. 1 think it will most likely be Monday.

From: David Krech

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 1:10 PM

To: Jodie May

Cc: George Li

Subject: FW: Team Telecom Clearance: STA Requests for NexUStel/Cassara/Nexitos ITC-STA-20090420-00169

Okay, we can go ahead and grant the STAs. We should grant simultaneously. When does WCB expect to
grant? {We would be fine waiting until tomorrow.)

4/30/2009
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From: Sofield, Richard [mailto:Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 11:45 AM

To: David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese Parker; JoAnn Sutton; Jodi
Cooper; Susan OConnell; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Cc: Quinn, Kathryn

Subject: Team Telecom Clearance: STA Requests for NexUStel/Cassara/Nexitos ITC-STA-20090420-00169

Team Telecom has no comment regarding the above-referenced matter.
If you have any questions please cotnact Kathryn Quinn (cc'd).

Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff

National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945
M-(202) 598-3134

4/30/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Sofield, Richard [Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Thursday, April 30, 2009 11:45 AM

To: David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese Parker; JoAnn
Sutton; Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)
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

5/1/2009



